

February 21, 1962

M. G. Peters Drilling Co.
P. O. Box 902
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Hightower-State Well No.1
Unit G-Sec. 16-103-25E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On the above described well the plugging program should be as follows:

1. 832' to 729' 20 sk.
- ~~2. 628' to 554' 15 sk.~~
2. 628' to 554' 15 sk.
3. 0' to 25' 5 sk.

In addition the well must be loaded with mud before spotting plugs.

Since you stated that you do not intend to drill the Childress et al No. 1, NW NW section 19-103-25E we are enclosing three copies of form C-102 to be completed by you and returned to this office so that said application can be cancelled.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/jw
Encl:

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

February 21, 1962

M. G. Peters Drilling Co.
P. O. Box 202
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Highwater-2 State Well No. 1
Unit 0-2 Sec. 16-102-22E
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

On the above described well the plugging program should
be as follows:

~~1. 0' to 25' 2 sk.~~
~~2. 25' to 50' 12 sk.~~
~~3. 50' to 75' 12 sk.~~
~~4. 75' to 100' 12 sk.~~

In addition the hole must be loaded with mud before
spotting plugs.

Since you stated that you do not intend to drill the
Chadwell at 11 No. 1, NW NW section 19-102-22E we are enc-
losing three copies of form C-102 to be completed by you and
returned to this office so that said application can be
cancelled.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MIA/jw
Encl: